/ 555 AIRPDRT Way, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLO, GA 93010
PHONE: (305} 388-4274
Fax: (2305) 388-43a66

oxr ¥ cma

WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS WWW. L YOXNARD.COM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the Regular Meeting of the
Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority
will be held on:

Thursday February 11, 2021 7:00 P.M.

CITY OF CAMARILLO
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
601 CARMEN DRIVE
CAMARILLO, CA

IN RESPONSE TO THE DECLARED STATE AND LOCAL EMERGENCIES DUE TO THE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER AND THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA PUBLIC HEALTH OFFICER’S LOCAL ORDER.

IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE SPREAD OF THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THE FOLLOWING
PROVIDES INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO OBSERVE AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN
THE MEETING:

1. You may join the meeting via Zoom. See last page for detailed instructions about
participating in the meeting via Zoom.

2. You may observe the meeting via live broadcast on the Local Government Channels —
Spectrum Channel 10 and Frontier Channel 29, or via the Department of Airports
YouTube channel
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4|LWASMGn4wTrEPdT8BOTQ?view as=subscriber

3. Public Comment Options

a. Email - You may submit your comment, limited to 250 words or less, via email by
5:00 p.m. on Thursday, February 11, 2021 to Airport Staff at
Airportinfo@ventura.org. Please indicate in the Subject Line, the Agenda item
number (e.g., Item No. 6.A.). When the Authorities reach your item of interest on the
agenda, Airport Staff will read your comment during the time for public comments.

b. Zoom — You may provide verbal comments during the meeting. See last page for
detailed instructions about participating in the meeting via Zoom.



5.

6.

AGENDA
CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL of MINUTES - January 14, 2021
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

A. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to Award an Annual

Consulting Services Contract for FY 2020-2021 to Jviation, a Woolpert
Company, and to Issue Work Orders Against the Contract

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”):

1.

7.

Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to award an annual consulting services
contract for fiscal year 2020-2021 to Jviation, a Woolpert Company, using a contract form
negotiated in compliance with the County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project
Processing Procedures Manual (Exhibit 1); and

Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to issue work orders against such
contract for up to $35,000 each project for planning of construction projects not yet
approved by your Board, and for up to $200,000 each work order for other services.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — December 2020
Monthly Noise Complaints — December 2020
Consultant Reports — December 2020
Airport Tenant Project Status — January 2021
Project Status — January 2021

Meeting Calendar



9. CORRESPONDENCE

Notice re: Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25, Taxiway Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway
Reconstruction Project Tenant Workshop Update (final workshop is anticipated to be held in
April/May 2021)

Letter dated January 8, 2021 from John Feldhans to Steve Roberts re: Special Activity Permit
for Maintenance and Repair of Private Hangars on Oxnard Airport

Letter dated January 21, 2021 from Madeline Herrle to Ron Rasak, RKR Incorporated re:
Camarillo Airport Lease Agreement

10. AUTHORITY COMMENTS - Comments by Authority members on matters deemed
appropriate.

11. ADJOURNMENT

The next regular Authority meeting will be on Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the
City of Camarillo Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo, California.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE
CITY OF CAMARILLO CLERK AT (805) 388-5353 OR ANA CASTRO AT (805) 388-4211.
NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE
CITY/DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO
ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



Z00Mm

Webinar Instructions

Public link to Zoom webinar:
https://zoom.us!/j/96581200092?pwd=dE10bG5YaDFOYIFhQXBWVmdLYURo0Zz09

Webinar ID: 965 8120 0092

Passcode: 301365

Phone Numbers: 1-669-900-6833
1-253-215-8782

Cell Phone or Computer with Audio (Microphone) Feature: Click on the link above and
enter passcode. Enter your name so we may call on you when it is your turn to speak.

The Chairperson will ask if anyone wishes to speak to the item. At that time, raise your hand
by clicking the Raise Hand button. Follow the instructions below regarding Speaking.

Computer without Audio (Microphone) Feature: Click on the link above and enter
passcode. This will allow you to view and listen to the meeting. in order to speak, follow the
instructions below for Telephone.

Telephone: If you do not have access to the internet, you can watch the live broadcast of
the meeting on the City of Camarillo Local Government Channels — Spectrum Channel 10
and Frontier Channel 29, or via the Department of Airports YouTube channel. If you are
interested in speaking to an item, you can call into one of the phone lines listed above, and
when prompted enter the Webinar ID and Passcode shown above. Once in the meeting, you
will be listening to the meeting through your phone handset.

The Chairperson will ask if anyone wishes to speak to the item. At that time, raise your hand
by dialing *9. Follow the instructions below regarding Speaking.

Speaking

When it is your turn to speak, the Chairperson will call your name or the last 4 digits of your
phone number if you are calling from a phone, and you will have 3 minutes to speak. Please
ensure that all background noise is muted (TV, radio, etc.). You will be prompted to unmute
your microphone/phone. Unmute and begin speaking; start by stating your name.

The timer on the screen will count down your 3 minutes. The timer starts green indicating
you have 3 minutes; when the time hits 1 minute remaining, the timer will change to yellow;
when the 3 minutes have elapsed, the timer will turn red. At that time, your microphone will
be muted and we will move onto the next speaker. If you called in on one of the phone lines
listed above, you will not be able to see the timer. Instead, you will be prompted when the 3
minutes has begun; when the time hits 1 minute remaining; when the 3 minutes have elapsed.

3:00 | | 1:00 | geMelo




1.

‘ COUNTY OF VENTURA /
OXR (=3 L P

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

555 AIRPORT WaAY, SUITE B
CaMARILLGO, CA 93010
PHONE: (205} 288-4274

Fax: (B05) 388-4266
WIVW. VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS
WWW.IFLYOXNARD. COM

CAMARILLO AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MINUTES

January 14, 2021

CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

CAA Chair, Shawn Mulchay, called the Camarillo Airport Authority meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

OAA Chair, Bert Perello, called the Oxnard Airport Authority meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

A moment of silence was observed to honor those who have passed away due to COVID-

19.

CAA Chair, Shawn Mulchay, led the pledge of allegiance.

2.

ROLL CALL
CAA PRESENT CAA ABSENT

Kelly Long

Carmen Ramirez
Charlotte Craven
Shawn Mulchay

Bill Thomas

Michael Hodson (Alt)

Excused (E)
Late (L)
Alternate (Alf)

AIRPORT STAFF

Dave Nafie, Deputy Director

Erin Powers, Projects Administrator
John Feldhans, Operations Supervisor
Ana Castro, Management Assistant

OAA PRESENT OAA ABSENT

Kelly Long Walter Calhoun
Carmen Ramirez

Bert Perello

Eugene Fussell

Zal



3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - December 10, 2020

Camarillo Airport Authority: Mayor Charlotte Craven moved to approve the
December meeting minutes and Public Member Bill Thomas seconded the motion.
Supervisor Carmen Ramirez abstained. All others voted and the motion passed
unanimously.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor Kelly Long moved to approve the December
meeting minutes and Councilmember Bert Perello seconded the motion. Supervisor
Carmen Ramirez abstained. All others voted and the motion passed unanimously.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
None.
5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE

6. NEW BUSINESS

CAMARILLO AIRPORT AUTHORITY

A. Subject: Selection of Chairman and Vice-Chairman for Calendar Year 2021

Recommendation:

Nominate and select the 2021 Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

Public Member Bill Thomas nominated Supervisor Kelly Long as Chair of the
Camarillo Airport Authority and Mayor Charlotte Craven moved to close
nominations. All members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

Supervisor Kelly Long nominated Public Member Bill Thomas as Vice-Chair of the
Camarillo Airport Authority and Mayor Charlotte Craven moved to close
nominations. All members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

2021 Camarillo Airport Authority Seats:
Chair — Supervisor Kelly Long
Vice-Chair — Public Member Bill Thomas

OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

B. Subject: Selection of Chairman and Vice-Chairman for Calendar Year 2021

Recommendation:

Za



Nominate and select the 2021 Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

A discussion took place about the rotation of the Chair position. It was clarified that the
public member is up for the Chair position if following the normal rotation. It was also
clarified that Walter Calhoun is the current public member of record and Eugene Fussell
is the alternate public member.

Supervisor Kelly Long nominated Public Member Walter Calhoun as Chair of the
Oxnard Airport Authority and Councilmember Bert Perello seconded the
nomination. Councilmember Bert Perello moved to close nominations and
Supervisor Carmen Ramirez seconded the motion. All members voted in favor and
the motion passed unanimously.

Supervisor Kelly Long nominated Supervisor Carmen Ramirez as Vice-Chair of the
Oxnard Airport Authority. Supervisor Carmen Ramirez moved to close nominations
and Supervisor Kelly Long seconded the motion. All members voted in favor and
the motion passed unanimously.

2021 Oxnard Airport Authority Seats:
Chair — Public Member Walter Calhoun
Vice-Chair — Supervisor Carmen Ramirez

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

C. Subject: Review and Approval of the 2021 Meeting Calendar

Recommendation:

Review and approve the 2021 meeting calendar.

Camarillo Airport Authority: Supervisor Kelly Long moved to approve staff’s
recommendation and Vice Mayor Shawn Mulchay seconded the motion. All
members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor Kelly Long moved to approve staff’s
recommendation and Councilmember Bert Perello seconded the motion. All

members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

D. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports to Provide Rent Relief for up
to Four Months to Airfield Tenants Impacted by the 2021 Runway

263



Reconstruction Project at Oxnard Airport in the Not-to-Exceed Amount
of $356,945

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors:

Authorize the Director of Airports to provide rent relief for up to four months to airfield
tenants impacted by the 2021 runway reconstruction project at Oxnard Airport in the not-
to-exceed amount of $356,945.

Deputy Director Dave Nafie introduced the item. Mr. Nafie shared that this project is slated
for 2021 and it may cause disruptions to tenants of Oxnard Airport. He then introduced
projects administrator Erin Powers to provide additional details. As a result of public
workshops that took place where construction phasing alternatives were explored,
Alternative 1 was deemed to be the safest, most efficient and cost effective approach.
Alternative 1 requires a full runway closure. With a single runway, tenants and airfield
businesses will be unable to utilize the runway during the period of closure which could be
up to four months. The department is seeking approval to waive up to four months of rent
for airfield tenants impacted by the construction. Ms. Powers shared that the department
has adequate cash reserves to absorb the anticipated loss of revenue. Supervisor Kelly
Long inquired about the department’s plans if construction were to go beyond four months.
Ms. Powers responded that there is an aggressive construction schedule in place and the
department is hoping to finish construction on time if not earlier. Supervisor Long stated
that since there are no current plans to extend the rent relief beyond four months, it is
important that the Airport Authority stay informed about construction status. She requested
that airport staff provide an update to the Airport Authority at each meeting that occurs
during the construction period. Public Member Bill Thomas inquired about a bonus for
early completion and penalties for delays. Ms. Powers shared that the project is expected
to be significantly funded by a federal grant which does not allow for bonuses. However,
airport staff will build in liquidated damages which carry a penalty for each day the runway
remains closed beyond the project schedule. Mr. Thomas also requested a monthly update
at each Airport Authority meeting that occurs during the constriction period. Ms. Powers
added that airport staff will be rolling out a robust public forum where tenants can stay
apprised of project updates and the construction schedule. In response to an inquiry posed
by Supervisor Carmen Ramirez about the construction schedule, Ms. Powers shared that
the project is slated to go out to bid in March. The department could potentially receive a
grant in May with construction beginning in June. Ms. Powers added that the construction
schedule would need to be revisited should funding not become available until September
as that would push the construction schedule into the rainy months. Councilmember Bert
Perello supports a monthly update to include the percentage of completion.

L4



Councilmember Perello also inquired about whether the not-to-exceed rent relief amount
includes the proper percentage of rent relief for the business at Oxnard Airport that
operates helicopters and fixed-wing aircraft. Ms. Powers responded that to the best of her
knowledge the department’s fiscal team and airport director has taken into consideration
all tenants and businesses that will be affected by the project as it pertains to rent relief.
Deputy Director Dave Nafie shared that the Aviation Advisory Commission approved this
item at their meeting and recommended approval by the Board of Supervisors.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Acting Public Member Eugene Fussell moved to approve
staff’'s recommendation and Supervisor Kelly Long seconded the motion. All
members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Deputy Director Dave Nafie shared that Director Kip Turner sends his regrets for being
unable to attend tonight’'s meeting. Mr. Nafie congratulated the Chair and Vice-Chair of
each Airport Authority. Mr. Nafie reminded the Airport Authorities that the department plans
to bring back the hangar lease item to the Aviation Advisory Commission, Camarillo and
Oxnard Airport Authorities, and the Board of Supervisors in March. He then provided an
update on the Northeast Hangar Development project at Camarillo Airport. The project
completion date is anticipated for mid-to-late January. Airport staff is working on hangar
waitlist protocols and staff will provide an update at a future meeting.

Regarding the master plan study for both Camarillo and Oxnard airports, Deputy Director
Dave Nafie shared that airport staff is working through how best to conduct the public
workshops considering the gathering limitations caused by the pandemic. Mr. Nafie stated
that airport staff is working with consultants to determine the most effective format for the
workshops and staff should have a plan in place around the April timeframe. Mr. Nafie
also provided an update on the final public workshop for the Oxnard Airport runway
reconstruction project. Staff is recommending that the final workshop be held closer to the
initiation of construction. This would be around the summer timeframe when it becomes
clear whether the department will have funding from the Federal Aviation Administration
and that construction is imminent. This timeline allows airport staff to present the best
information possible to the public and tenants.

Deputy Director Nafie shared that airport staff will discontinue sending printed packets to
Commissioners and Authority members in an effort to be more environmentally friendly.
When in-person meetings resume the department will have iPads available for
Commissioners and Authority members to use so they can view the meeting packet.
Lastly, Mr. Nafie shared that airport staff has been making improvements to the terminal
at Oxnard Airport and staff has invested in the technology needed to host both the

05



Commission and Airport Authority meetings in the near future. Staff hopes to change the
meeting location in the March/April timeframe. It was clarified that post-COVID the terminal
should be able to accommodate all members of the public who would like to attend the
meetings in-person.

8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — November 2020

Monthly Noise Complaints — November 2020

Consultant Reports — November 2020

Airport Tenant Project Status — December 2020

Project Status — December 2020

Financial Statements Period Ended — September 30, 2020
Financial Statements First Quarter — FY 2020/2021

Reports were received and filed.
9. AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Public Member Bill Thomas made a request of airport staff earlier in the meeting.
Regarding the Northeast Hangar Development, Mr. Thomas would like airport staff to
capture the inventory of the new hangars and the old hangars in the Monthly Activity
Report. Additionally, Mr. Thomas would like staff to continue including a correspondence
section in the meeting packets.

Councilmember Bert Perello shared that Oxnard City Council chambers may be available
to host Airport Authority meetings post-COVID. Councilmember Perello also shared that
he receives complaints about noise caused by aircraft. He requested that airport staff
explain the rules pilots must follow so as to inform residents who may not be aware. He
indicated this could occur at a future meeting. Councilmember Perello also requested that
the matter of the Alternate Authority Member discussed earlier in the meeting be
agendized for a future meeting to gain further clarification. He added that he is very
appreciative of the action the Oxnard Airport Authority took tonight regarding approval of
the rent relief item.

Supervisor Kelly Long wished everyone a happy New Year. She commented that she is
proud to serve the Camarillo Airport Authority as Chair and welcomed
comments/suggestions.

Vice Mayor Shawn Mulchay congratulated Supervisor Carmen Ramirez on her election
and welcomed her to the Airport Authority.

Supervisor Carmen Ramirez wished everyone a happy New Year and she hopes everyone
stays safe.

20



Public Member Bill Thomas inquired as to who the other representative from the City of
Oxnard will be for the Oxnard Airport Authority. Councilmember Perello responded that
the City representative is not yet known.

10. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the January 14, 2021 Authority meeting was adjourned
at 7:49 p.m.

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Administrative Secretary

Rl



/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SWTE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMaRILLO, GA 93010
PHONE: (8051 388-4274

B I Fax: (805} 288-4366

DEFARTM ENT OF A RPDRTS WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS

WM MW./IFLYOIXNARD, COM

February 11, 2021

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to Award an
Annual Consulting Services Contract for FY 2020-2021 to Jviation, a
Woolpert Company, and to Issue Work Orders Against the Contract

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of
Supervisors (“Board”):

1. Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to award an annual consulting
services contract for fiscal year 2020-2021 to Jviation, a Woolpert Company, using a
contract form negotiated in compliance with the County of Ventura Public Works
Agency Project Processing Procedures Manual (Exhibit 1); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to issue work orders against such
contract for up to $35,000 each project for planning of construction projects not yet
approved by your Board, and for up to $200,000 each work order for other services.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No
Source of Funding: Airport Enterprise Fund
Impact on Other Departments: None

This action does not result in an immediate fiscal impact, as there is no obligation to
issue any work orders against the annual contract during the term of the contract. A
fiscal impact will occur only when work orders are issued. The Department of Airports'
("Department") FY 2020-2021 adopted budget is programmed for this type of contract.

ba)



AAC/CAA/OAA

Approval of Annual Consulting Services Contract
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

February 11, 2021

Page 2

Discussion:

On July 28, 2020, the Board approved consulting services contracts with three other
consultants. The Department is requesting to add a fourth, to allow a new primary
engineering consultant selected in December to begin providing professional services for
projects at Camarillo and Oxnard Airports for fiscal year 2020-2021. Through a request
for qualifications, the Department selected Jviation, a Woolpert Company (“Jviation”), as
the Department’s Consultant for a five (5) year term, which complies with the guidelines
of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Advisory Circular 150/5100-14E, and in
accordance with the Consultant Selection Process adopted by the Board on November
3, 1998. Although Jviation was selected as the Department’s Consultant for a five (5)
year term, each contract awarded during that period must be negotiated individually.

The proposed contract form (Exhibit 1) has been negotiated in compliance with the
County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project Processing Procedures Manual for
Class Il annual contracts. Class Il annual contracts are approved by the Board each year.
They are general contracts utilized for specific professional services when needed. Once
an annual contract is in place, work orders are issued against the annual contract for
specific services. No single work order can exceed $200,000. The contracted services
include, but are not limited to, engineering and plan review, specification writing,
construction estimation, project oversight and inspection.

Consultants recommended for annual contracts have demonstrated qualifications
required by the County. Negotiations have resulted in fee schedules considered fair and
reasonable for the qualifications. Entering into an annual consulting-services contract
does not guarantee any work for, or obligate the County to engage the services of, a
consultant.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372.

i Favon_

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 - Annual Consultant Services Contract

ad-



ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT
AE No. AEA 21-04

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
for Oxnard and Camarillo Airports

This is an annual contract, made and entered into this February 23, 2021, by and between the COUNTY
OF VENTURA, (COUNTY), and Jviation, a Woolpert Company, 720 South Colorado Boulevard, Suite
1200-S Glendale, CO 80246, (CONSULTANT).

This contract (Contract) shall be administered for the COUNTY by the COUNTY’s Department of
Airports. Claims, disputes, or complaints to the COUNTY under this Contract must be addressed to the
Projects Coordinator located at 555 Airport Way, Suite B, Ventura, CA 93010 by certified mail return
receipt requested. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its
subject matter and supersedes all previous and contemporaneous agreements, understandings and
negotiations regarding the subject matter of this Contract. No modification, waiver, amendment or
discharge of this Contract is valid unless the same is in writing and signed by duly authorized
representatives of both parties.

The parties hereto agree as follows:

1. COUNTY hereby retains CONSULTANT to perform services on an “as needed / as requested” basis,
during the period from January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021, as provided in the “Scope of Work and
Services”, attached hereto as “Exhibit A’, and the “COUNTY of Ventura, Public Works Agency,
CONSULTANT'’s Guide to Ventura COUNTY Procedures” as amended from time to time, which is on
file with the Public Works Agency, and which by reference is made a part hereof. This contract shall take
precedence over the Guide in case of conflicting provisions, otherwise they shall be interpreted
together.

2 Allwork under this Contract, and any portion thereof separately identified, shall be completed within
the time provided in the “Time Schedule”, attached hereto as “Exhibit B". COUNTY shall issue a
suspension of the contract time whenever CONSULTANT is delayed by action or inaction of COUNTY
and CONSULTANT promptly notifies COUNTY of such delays.

3. COUNTY will make payment only for services actually rendered. CONSULTANT is not entitled to
payment for having been retained under this Contract. CONSULTANT is not entitled to perform work
under this Contract except as requested by COUNTY, and COUNTY is not obligated to request any
work under this Contract. Payment for services rendered shall be made bi-weekly, within 30 days from
when the COUNTY receives an invoice, in accordance with “Fees and Payment,” attached hereto as
“Exhibit C.”

4. COUNTY or any duly authorized representative shall have the right to review the work being
performed by CONSULTANT under this Contract at any time during COUNTY’s usual working hours. A
review of the work in progress shall not relieve the CONSULTANT of responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the work performed under this Contract.

EXHIBIT 1 4
05



AEA No. 21-04
Page 2 of 6

5 This Contract is for the professional services of CONSULTANT and is non-assignable by
CONSULTANT without prior consent by COUNTY in writing except that CONSULTANT may assign
money due or which will accrue to CONSULTANT under this Contract. If given written notice, COUNTY
will recognize such assignment to the extent permitted by law, but any assignment of money shall be
subject to all proper setoffs and withholdings in favor of the COUNTY and to all deductions provided for
in this Contract. All money withheld, whether assigned or not, shall be subject to being used by COUNTY
for completion of the work, should the Contract be in default. Such professional services shall be actually
performed by, or shall be immediately supervised by CONSULTANT or a principal of the firm.

In performing these professional services, CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and is not acting
as an agent or employee of COUNTY.

6. COUNTY retains the right to terminate this Contract for any reason prior to completion by notifying
CONSULTANT in writing, and by paying charges accumulated prior to such termination. Such charges
shall be limited to the maximum fee specified in “Exhibit C" for completion of any separately identified
phase of the work which, at the time of termination, has been started by request of COUNTY, plus a pro-
rata share of any percentage retention specified.

7. On completion or termination of Contract, COUNTY shall be entitled to immediate possession of, and
CONSULTANT shall furnish on request, all computations, plans, correspondence and other pertinent
data gathered or computed by CONSULTANT for this particular project prior to any termination. No
documents prepared pursuant to this Contract or any modifications thereof shall be copyrighted by
CONSULTANT or by COUNTY. CONSULTANT may retain copies of said original documents for
CONSULTANT'S files.

8 CONSULTANT owes COUNTY an undivided duty of loyalty in performing the services under this
Contract. During the term of this agreement CONSULTANT shall not employ or compensate personnel
currently employed by COUNTY. CONSULTANT shall promptly inform COUNTY of any contract,
arrangement, or interest that CONSULTANT may enter into or have (other than this Contract) related to
the COUNTY'’s subject project. This includes contracts and arrangements with manufacturers, suppliers,
contractors or other third parties which possess or seek to obtain a financial interest related to the
County’s subject project. In performing services under this Contract, CONSULTANT acknowledges that it
may be subject to laws addressing financial conflicts of interest such as the Political Reform Act ("Act”),
Government Code section 81000 et seq. CONSULTANT shall comply with financial disclosure
requirements under the Act as directed by COUNTY, and shall not engage in activities that may constitute
a conflict of interest under applicable law.

9. a. CONSULTANT shall, throughout the term of this Contract and any extensions thereof, carry one or
more insurance policies that provide the following minimum coverage:

ba



AEA No. 21-04
Page 3 of 6

1) Commercial General Liability insurance shall provide minimum of $1,000,000 coverage for each
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate coverage.

2) Worker's Compensation insurance in full compliance with California law for all employees of
CONSULTANT in the minimum amount of $500,000, if applicable.

3) Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) insurance shall provide a minimum of $1,000,000.00
coverage for each occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in annual aggregate coverage. Professional
Liability insurance is not required if the CONSULTANT does not provide design services including
the preparation of plans or specifications, or survey services as part of design or project layout
during the completion of this Contract.

b. CONSULTANT shall notify COUNTY immediately if the CONSULTANT'’S general aggregate of
insurance is exceeded by valid litigated claims and purchase additional levels of insurance to maintain
the above stated requirements. Each type of insurance mentioned herein shall be written by a financially
responsible company or companies authorized to do business in the State of California. CONSULTANT
agrees to provide COUNTY with copies of certificates of all polices written and each shall contain an
endorsement that they are not subject to cancellation without 30 days prior written notice being given
to COUNTY by the insurance company or companies writing such insurance. CONSULTANT agrees
to name County of Ventura and its officials, employees, and agents as additional insured (“Additional
Insureds”) on CONSULTANT'S general and automobile liability insurance policies. All required
insurance shall be primary coverage as respects the Additional Insureds, and any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in excess of CONSULTANT’s insurance
coverage and shall not contribute to it. CONSULTANT agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against
the Additional Insureds for losses arising directly or indirectly from the activities or work performed by
CONSULTANT hereunder.

10. CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY, including all of its boards,
agencies, departments, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, against any and all claims, lawsuits,
judgments, debts, demands or liabilities that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Contract.

CONSULTANT: JVIATION, INC. COUNTY: COUNTY OF VENTURA

Signature Kip Turner, Director of Airports

Printed Name and Title

Taxpayer |.D. No.

Consulting Contract AEA 21-04

005



AEA No. 21-04
EXHIBITA,B&C
Page 4 of 6
EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES

Consultant shall provide professional consulting services during the period from January
1, 2021 to June 30, 2021, as requested by the Director of Airports or his designated
representative. Such services shall include, but are not limited to management consuiting
services, civil engineering, design review services, specification writing, grant support
administration ~ services, disadvantage business enterprise  support, cost
engineering/estimating, planning, environmental planning, environmental review
services.

County retains the right to terminate any work requested for any reason by notifying
Consultant in writing 60 days in advance and by paying all charges accumulated prior to
such termination.

Consultant agrees to complete all work accepted by Consultant during the term of this
contract.

All work performed under this contract shall be done under the general direction of the
Director of Airports and the direction of the Deputy Director of Airports or his designated
representative.

At the Agency’s discretion, the Agency may provide Consultant with office space,
telephone, computer, supplies and secretarial services at the Department of Airports
Administrative Offices, Camarillo Airport, for use solely for the performance of services
for the County.

END OF EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B
TIME SCHEDULE

All work under this contract shall be completed by June 30, 2021,
END OF EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT C
EEES and PAYMENT

On presentation of invoice, payment shall be made for work completed, delivered and
accepted at the following rates:

1. Fee Schedule (See Exhibit C-1)

County shall compensate Consultant at the above rate, but not to exceed the sum of
$200,000, for all assigned work completed.

END OF EXHIBIT C

bab



Lump Sum

Principal

Senior Consultant [
Senior Consultant II
Senior Consultant I11
Senior Project Manager

Project Manager V
Project Manager [V
Project Manager 111
Project Manager |
Quality Control Manager
Electrical Engineer 11
Electrical Engineer 11
Electrical Engineer I
Engineer 11

Engineer IV

Associate Engineer III
Associate Engineer II
Architect 11

Architectural Designer
Planning Manager
Planner IV

Planner I1I

Associate Planner [
Designer III

Designer 11

Construction Manager 1V
Construction Manager 111
Construction Manager [1
Construction Manager |
CADD Tech III

CADD Tech II

CADD Tech I

Survey Manager
Surveyor

GIS Analyst
Geospatial Technician
Project Coordinator I1
Project Coordinator 1

RcAR R B B - R - - - - T - - = - S - R R AR R R B B B T T Y Y N Y R A

Billing Rate Schedule for

275.00
250.00
260.00
270.00
260.00

240.00
205.00
195.00
165.00
215.00
235.00
190.00
115.00
155.00
220.00
150.00
115.00
150.00
130.00
260.00
245.00
160.00
140.00
175.00
160.00
200.00
175.00
150.00
115.00
120.00
105.00

95.00
235.00
115.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
100.00

EXHIBIT C-1

Jviation, Inc.

2020

AEA No. 21-04
EXHIBIT C1
Page 5 of 6

0ol



Ops Manager 111

Ops Manager 11

Ops Manager |

Support I1I

Support 11

Intern

Company Vehicle
Mileage Reimbursement

$ 225.00
$ 155.00
$ 140.00
105.00
80.00
60.00

70.00/day
0.56/mile

LR - -

AEA No. 21-04
EXHIBIT C-1
Page 6 of 6

0ag



COUNTY ¢f VENTURA

Department of Airports

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Month ending December 31, 2020

Hangars and Tie-downs:

Camarillo Oxnard
Inventory Occupied Available Inventory Occupied Available
Hangars Hangars
Private 170 170 0 Private 55 55 0
County 112 91 21 County 62 54 8
Total 282 261 21 Total 117 109 8
Tie-downs Tie-downs
County 96 48 48 County 7 2 5
Western Cardinal 25 18 7 Goldenwest Jet Center 15 11 4
Channel Island Aviation 35 30 5 Oxnard Jet Center 8 6 2
Visitor 35 Visitor 11
Total 191 96 60 Total 41 19 22
Airport/Tower Operations: Aircraft Incidents:
Camarillo] Oxnard Camarillo| Oxnard
Current year for the month 14,334 6,707 Current Month 2 0
Last year for the month 11,202 5,339 Current year to date 22 3
% Change 28% 26%
Current year to date 171,471 | 76,076
Last year to date 163,058 | 71,096
% Change 5% 7%
Other:
Camarillo Oxnard
Airside Citations Issued 0 0
Landside Citations issued 0 11
Cards issued to transient overnight aircraft 32 8
Noise/nuisance compliants 1 3
Other aircraft ** (Estimate) 120 15
Hangar Waiting List 124 28

** Includes approximate number of aircraft occupying space in both large and small hangars by agreement with lessee or licensee



020z ‘1oqueoaQ

18410 .0, ‘(useped) 5,09 pue yonoy 9 B L, ‘sayoeoiddy ajdiny v, ‘yoeoidde passi A, ‘BuipueT 7, ‘Yoexel 1, — Wbild Jo apopy

3|qe JI paJoBuUO? J0jid — panoidde 9| v Jojpue suonesadO Ag pantasgo sem uiajed Jo yoeoidde [ewlou y

(1oeq pajeo 2q 0} Ysim Jou sa0p jueule|dwo?) palinbay 10N ¥/N

uonesedss Joy D1V Ag pajoalip Jo/pue sainpasoid asiou Jo aJeme J0o|id

asiou 0} pajejal jou Juleldwo) ...

¥

xx

yenure Ajjuspl o) sjgeun

p——

0
R

VO ‘pleuxQ
‘192418 JouBWY wiep ‘Jes|n
/N * I l 330Ig 0012 ANN O 9SION wdgz:6 91/21
(yyuow siy)
(yyuow si1yy) Yesouie jurejdwod Pesaae jureldwod | (shuredwos jo
pajoejuo09 pajoejuod uosiad siyj wiody | siyj Buipsebau Jo Jo Wby Jo Jayjeam 9
jueule|dwon Jo|id S||eo jo JaquinN | S||e9d jo JaquinN uoleso adA) Jo apo adA] awlj/eeq
LHO4NIV OTIIHVIAVD

AHYVININNS LNIVIdINOD 3SION ATHLNOW



020¢ ‘Jaquiaosa(g

(>oeq pajjed ag 0} ysim jou saop jueule|dwon) palinbay 10N H/N

asiou 0} pajejal jou juieldwon ...

9|qe JI PSJOEUOD JOjid — pancidde | v Jo/pue suonesadQ Aq pansasqo sem uiajed Jo yoeoudde euou y ..,

uoneJedss 1o} D1V Aq pajoalip Jo/pue sainpaoo.d asIou JO SIEME 10|l ..

yesoue Ayyuspl 0} s|iqeun

8

Q

Jayi0 .0, ‘(uieped) s,09 pue yonoy .9 % 1, ‘sayseoiddy s dynp v, ‘yoeoidde passiiy N, ‘Buipue 7, ‘woaxe] .1, — b4 Jo Spo QD

VO ‘pJeUXO
‘pEOY yoeaq
Aejepuepy wjen ‘Jesln
d/N xvx I } 3901g 006 or L SSION weoy:0L 0L/ClL
VO ‘PIeUXO
‘aoe|d
SSpll umj wie) Jes|d
/N . L l 39019 001 BUSS3D ovlL SSION wdyey 8/21
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘peoy yoeaqg
Kejepuepy wie) ‘1e9|n
d/N * I I %30Ig9 006 MANN Oo%lL SSION wdgg:e G/zl
(yauows s1yy)
(yyuows siyy) Yeiodie jurejdwod yesauie urejdwos | (shurejdwod jo
pajoejuod pa)oejuod uosiad siyj wouy | sy} Buipiebaia jo jJo Wby jJo Jayjeam g
jueurejdwon Jolid S|le2 jJo JaquinN | S||e2 Jo JaquinN uoneso] adA) Jo apop adA) awi] /areq
L1304V QY4VYNXO

AYVINIANS LNIV1dINOD 3SION ATHLNOIW



/-./
Goffzmian

Airport Consultants

CAMARILLO AIRPORT — AIRPORT MASTER PLAN UPDATE
Status Update:
® Preparation of the draft master plan introduction chapter has been completed.
* Development of the study website and initiation brochure. These items will be completed upon
selection of a study cover/theme.
e Collection of data to be incorporated into the inventory chapter of the study including climate
information and operations history.
e The draft inventory chapter and associated exhibits are under development.
e  Work associated with the Airport Geographic Information System (AGIS) survey and environmental
surveys are underway.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Consultant inventory trip in early 2021.
e Formulation of a Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) and preparation for kickoff PAC meeting and
Public Workshop in early 2021.
e Preparation of the study website pending feedback from airport staff on master plan cover/theme.
e Continued coordination between the Consultant and airport staff on outline and strategy for study
objectives and next steps.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 6 percent complete through December 2020.

CAMARILLO AIRPORT - AIRFIELD GEOMETRY AND DRAINAGE STUDY
Status Update: No change from November 2020.
e “Draft” aviation demand forecasts have been prepared and were coordinated with airport staff on
July 5, 2019.
¢ On-site surveying has been conducted by a Subconsultant for further input in the airfield drainage
study.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed with airport staff to determine course of action in relationship to upcoming
master plan process.
e Evaluation of airfield geometry improvements pending forecast review/FAA approval.
® Recommended airfield drainage enhancements pending the proposed airfield geometry
improvements.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 41 percent complete through December 2020.

OXNARD AIRPORT - AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN UPDATE / NARRATIVE REPORT
Status Update: No change from November 2020.
e The “draft” Narrative Report, “draft” ALP Drawing Set, and associated ALP SOP 2.00 Checklist and
Exhibit A SOP 3.00 Checklist were submitted to the FAA for review on January 31, 2020.
® The Consultant and airport staff have coordinated on multiple occasions in recent past regarding
current airfield issues that relate to pending revisions to the “draft” ALP Drawing Set.
D



Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed with airport staff to discuss appropriate revisions to the ALP Drawing Set.
® Appropriate revisions will be made to the Narrative Report and ALP Drawing Set pending comments
from the FAA.
e Final documents will be prepared upon review and approval of the ALP Drawing Set.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 97 percent complete through December 2020.

ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT (AEA No. 21-01)
Status Update:
e N/A for December 2020.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed to follow-up previous items and assist with new items at the direction of
airport staff.



L2-8-1" uodaySNiEIgT193fo.d AIUN0D BINUSA\SAION Bunaaiy 19810.d-NNWIIH\0069022v X

MmalAaY asuodsay Juawwa) Juawdojaaag auiNPNoLD (P
18loid

*1202 ‘D¢ aunp ybnoiy) aaioays
s| pouad “AlUnog ay} Jo Jsanbai sy} e 89188 |[B2-UQ

%8E uoonIsuo) Aemuny pJeuxQ Joj uoiesijdde juelb yy4 jo uoneredaid (o
'sisAeue uojjesado yesouy (q (1202-0202) S301AHIS TTVO-NO
*.p. Wy ajsidwoy (e "paINoaxa joejuog (e S3JIAHIS NOIS3a
21V Pig - 4 Aemixe ] |ajeieg
'120g Aeruge4 Apeajkienuep %38 LUV PIiE-3 % Q'D ‘g 'V S10198uuo) Aemixe |
aje] ul doysyiom Jueua} paiy] 1o} Ue|d (2 pig aseg - Gg-/ Aemuny
[EIIWQNS 2,00] 310}0q *Ajaanoadsal ‘020z ‘01 Jaqwasa( pue g0z '/ Jaquiadag uo
suonsanb o) sasuodsal apjaoid o] Aluno) (q papiacid sem ALOYINY pue uoissiwwo) podiy 0} uogeiuasaid puooes (q NOILONYLSNODAYH S2-2 AVMNNH HXO
"1202 ‘£ Aenuer anp [BRjwans %G6 (e "1202 ‘2 Arenuer uo Aiaaiap 10} s0adg PUE SuBld %S6 J0 uonesedald (e NDIS3A 1VNid
*suodal
(paldaooe yy4) suodal pua Jeah gzoz Hwgng Alreak aiedaud se |jem se sjeob pue weibosd 3gq dojeasg
%06 ‘Buipodal sieob pue swesboig
"pancidde pue pajuwaqns sjeolb pue sweiboig (1 (1202-0202) S3.1vadN 390 VIND ANV HXO
‘s siy) je auo (e HXO '8 VD (e S3IOIAHIS NOIS3a
'IN03so|d 'H Aemixe jo Buiyiewal pue juawiesas} adeung
108(01d pue ‘sajnpayos Joday pue JoJoRIjuUOD %0/
sjeaw Jey) sBunpew Juawaned jo uojieadde sbuppew juawaned NOILVLITIBVHIH LNJWIAVd H SAVMIXVYL
[BUl J0 3INP3Ys BuijeuIpio0d JunH B peay (e Jo uoeoyidde jeuy ay} jo uopdadxa syl yum a1eidwod uononssuo) (e S3DIAHIS NOILONHLSNOD
-sBupjiew uoide dn-uns pue ‘sbuppew
*JOJOBRIUOS [BAOWAI afipa ‘sau||iajue0 Aemixe] paJeIoosSE o Bupjeway
%G/ uswaaed sAuno) yum paubije Buiseyd 193foid pue syuom jo adoos
“SJUBWWOD Auno) jo [euompp® 108331 ‘61/¥ 1/E Palgns ‘slew]sa 1sod pue sue|d paiepdn (q SINIWIAOUdINI DNIIHVIN
112031 18} BUIPPIQ 10} SSILBAPE PUR SIUSLINOOP ANIWIAVd VIHV dN-NNY ANV ‘4 ‘3 'V SAVMIXVYL
10BJ1u09 [eul asedaid o JunH 3 pesy (e *81/91/01 paniwgns soads pue sueld yesq (e SIDIAB3S NOISad
*S80IA19S [BO]OS[9 PUE '19MBS ‘19]BM JO UOISUBIXD
8y} pue abeurelpuswaned Bujpunolins pue siebuey jo
%56 SMOJ £ Sapn|oul ydiym ‘108foid | aseyd ay} JO uoiIONISUDD
1N0asoja 10afoid (g
"1202 ‘Gi Arenuer 1 3SVHd ‘LNIWdOT13AIA HYONVH LSYIHLHON
Aq psjojdwos aq a} pajoadxa uoilaniisuoy (e '61-G-21 U0 PaduaWWOd Uoionisuoy (e S3JIAHUIS NOILDONHISNOD
asjdwon
way| uonoy Juesiag smelsg uonduasaqg

spodily jo juewpondsg @ =
VUNLNIA 22 AINNOD \

4X0 2 YNO

QHVNXO

HXO B YWO

OTHYAVYO

OT1IHYVYD

OTdVINYD

woday

80-10-1202

3

V/N - dIV
¢0-le vav
10°00L202
-0069022

0c02-2€0
-6210-90-€ - dIV
90-02-v¥av
c0'SLLI8L
-00¥8€LE

VN - dIV
€1-81 vav
10°6.8181-69022

LE0-dIV
£0-02 v3v
20'lel 061
-006891€

YN -dIv
S0-61 V3V
L021E28L
-006891€

920 - dIv
90-8| v3v
SO'Slveel
-006891E

'ON Juein
*oN A&unogn
"ON JunH 3 peapy

aleq uoisIAay

ouj ‘lunH 9 peap Aq paledald

suodily Jo Juswuedaq ‘Ayjunog einjuap
1HOd3H SNLVLS LO3roud



AIRPORT TENANT
PROJECT STATUS
January 26, 2021

CAMARILLO

> Airport Properties Limited Row | plan currently under review by County Building

and Safety. Plans require final approval by Airport before permits can be issued.

- Able Grid/Silverstrand battery storage project: construction in progress.

) CloudNine Development project design received Airport final project approval
letter.

OXNARD
= None
OTHER

> None

d



20p10day “[01g JuBID UONNA|LBUOIN-SHOAY 199[01

Y

"120¢ ‘6¢ Uolen
Jo Sunduwies Joj }as aulpesp
B pue pJeog Jajepn 2y Aq
panoidde uasq sey uejdiom
8yl ‘Buuojuowybujdwes
pue ug|dyiom
|leuonippe selinbal Japlo
M3N 'piE0g I3)Ep) SJelS 0]
paniwgns podas pue buidwes
pog ‘bunss) wioyad pue
ue|d suom e dojeAsp 0} Weoy Buuojiuopy
Bunybyaay pabieyossip saey © Budwesyue|d
Jey) spodiy 8¢ Wed salinbal SJ00I 000'.€L [eyuawisiddng
pleog I1SjepA slels vO aul 001 Leiee/e VIN L2/6L/L VIN 2 OAUIN 00S 9 Svdd UXO €
suoday
|enuuy pue sajepdn
"VYv4 Agq panoidde jeoo weltboid
suodal Juawysidwoosoe asudiajug ssauisng
[enuuy wv4 Aq pabejueapesiqg
parcidde suejd ¥XO B VIND G6 VIN VIN 8L/vLI8 VIN junH R pesiy G86'/1% VADRYUXO [ 6B €
‘21ep Jaje|
e e passalppe a4 ||im ysaljal
Joj anp sbuyiew juswaned
JBYl10 'V AML 1E sjuauwisn(pe sjuswanoiduwj
Bunyew wv4 yum Adwoo Buiiep Jusweaned
0} L2-0¢ A4 Joj payebpng v ealy dn-uny pue
AML 1e 108foid Bunpew podiy (72 adl adl agl agal JunH Q@ pes\ Ggz'8ls ‘43 'V SAML YIND S
"JSuo)
)
syJeway ubBisaq dwog uels piemy a)eq J0joeIUOD swie|n pi1g mo1 laquinpN -oadg ‘181
|dwos Jsuon Jsuo)n joenuo)n pig TIbugubisag | S$,009) awe j23loud ‘dng
% saje( |enjdy Jo pa|npayas djewiysy

$103r0dd LNVYSO NON
S1H0d¥IV 40 LNINLNVdH3a
VINLNIA 40 ALNNOD

Lzoz Adenuep




s0p'uoday “foid ueID UON\AJLPUON-sSLO0daY 19901

€
QD
N

esudiojuyg Ayun of[uewe) — 41D

sIap1Q) 3uey)) 10eHU0D) — 0D

pauluiisiep 2q 01, — dd.lL

Modity preuxQ — YXO0

Hoday offLewe) — YIND

uowr snoiAad woy sa3ueyd JeIIPUI SAX0q PIPLYS :SION



s0p-uoday ‘foid ee\A[uoIn-suoday 199014

W)

‘JUSWIWOI pue 1
MBIA8I 10} 0¢/E/C Uo YV 4
O} papiwqgns 18s div I}
yeia ‘6L/£/Zl uo Jseoaloy
pasiAal panoidde vy “20SSY alepdn ue|d
“Remuapun >3Io0pn /6 61/0S/C1 VIN ZLILZ1I0L VIN VEINTg) 9/19¥¢$ | nokequodiy ¥YXO | €
‘sjuauodwod uosiad-ul
pajoedull SeY pIA0D "U0O0S
pajnpayos aq (M sAamnns
[ein)nd pue jeatbojolq alepdn
'pISIMIE [BRIU] Aemispun SOJBr00SsY ue|d Jeise
Yiom Areuiuaid 9 agr VIN 0¢/ve/6 VIN UBWHOD ¥601¥.$ walsAS YWD | G
‘0¢/0€/6 Uo panssl 41N
‘alneD
Aq pafejap usaq sey
Buinpayog “pe|npayos lJeydsy (eod
aq 0} Buidiss |euly G/ llemxen LGE'ELZS | |BSS) Uoheligeyay
‘8)e|dwos AlJesu yiop oor adlt 0¢/0cly 6L/5L/8 61/5¢/9 WunH g pesiy WA Jjuswanred H AML G
"MBIASJ JUB)INSU0D
Japun uonjewoyul uoIIoNNSUCOaY
Konins abeuieiqg AML
'ss9001d ueld Jaisep 2 AMY Jo) Apmig
Hodiry yyim syseoalo) yelp abeuleiq pue
Buneuipiood Jueynsuo) X7 ag.l VIN 6Livell VIN "00SSY Apms Ajawoag
‘Remsapun Iop uewyoD 00c/¥1$ PIRIHIY YIND g
‘Buipuad
a|npayos pajepdn ‘a1ep
uona|dwod papusixa aAey sasldisjug L @seud
suoneoldwod buneod G6 0lo] 0 9€2'056'2$ ‘swdojansqg
Jooy sebuey ‘pakejsp | 00T LZIEN 6L/S/CL | ZVIZLIOL | Z1/SV/8 | UNH 3 PeaN | B8S9'S¥S | 202921 /% lebueH3IN | g
uone|dwos uonaNsuo))
"ISuUo0)
/ 10}9R1U0D
syJeway ubiseq dwo) uels piemy aleq T1bug swie|o pi1g moT Jlaquinp -oadg 1810
|dwos jJsuon Isuon joeljUO) p1g ubisag s.00) ajewnsy awe j)daloig ‘dng
%, saje( |enjoy Jo a|npaydg pajewnsy
S103rodd LNVYD vv4 Lzoz Aenuep
S1Y0dylV 40 LINJNLNVYd3a

VANLN3IA 40 ALNNOD




s0puoday fo1d e [ATYUOIA-sHOdaY 19501

S
QB

SIap1Q) 28uey)) 10enU0) — 0D

PaUILISAP 3q O, — AdL

yodiry preuxQ — YXO

Hodiry ofjLrewE) — VIND

yruous snojaaid wolj safuryo 2)edIpul S9X0q Papeys 310N

"2|qissod Ji 3|npayos

uoionAsuod ajqissod
ajelodiooul 0} sunp/Aep UoRONASUCIDY
Joj pajepdn sjnpayos 4 AML [8lieled
£# dousHIOM YVH — JOJo3uuoD
¥ Hodily Ag maiaal Japun AML-AMY 384} Jof
[eRiwgns ubisap %66 yeid G8 agl VIN 0212219 VIN JUNH 3 PEsp 01€7205718 ubisa [euld ¥XO €
"JSuU0)
/ 10}J9BI1JU0D
s)Jeway ubisaqg dwon uels plemy ayeq sIbug swie|n pig mo Jaquinp "dadg Is1a
[dwo9y jsuon Isuodn Joenuon pig ubisag S.00) Jjewnsy awep jaaloid ‘dng

%

soje( [enjoy 10 3|NPaydg pajewnysy




DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
2021 MEETING SCHEDULES

AAC/CAA/OAA

AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AUTHORITIES

January 11 January 14

February 1 - CANCELED February 11

March 1 March 11

April 5 April 8

May 3 May 13

June 7 June 10

July 8 @ 5:00 p.m.

(DUE TO HOLIDAY) July 8

August 2 August 12

September 9 @ 5:00 p.m.

(DUE TO HOLIDAY) September 9

October 4 October 14
NONVEIMDEr | GUsE 010 )

November 1 (DUE TO HOLIDAY)

December 6 December 9

The Aviation Advisory Commission meets on the first Monday of the month
(exceptions are noted above in yellow highlight) at 7:00 p.m. in the Camarillo
City Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo.

The Camarillo & Oxnard Airport Authorities meet jointly on the second Thursday
at 7:00 p.m. in the
Camarillo City Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo.

of the month

iy



Oxnard Airport Runway 7-25, Taxiway Connectors, and
Parallel Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction Project

Project Description

The Runway 7-25, Taxiway Connectors, and Parallel
Taxiway Pavement Reconstruction Project consists of
reconstructing the runway, taxiway connectors, and
parallel taxiway at the Oxnard Airport located at
2889 W 5th Street, Oxnard, California 93030,

The minimum acceptable level of serviceability for the
Oxnard Airport runway has been reached or is no longer
cost-effective to perform maintenance activities on the
pavement,

To bring the Oxnard Airport's runway to current
standards will require reconstructing the runway,
taxiway connectors and parallel taxiway.

This effort will require the removal of existing pavement
surface, construction of new pavement, shoulder work,
application of pavement markings, installation of
underdrain system, electrical facilities, new edge and
MALSF lights, and new signage, as well as modifications
to the existing storm drains.

Tenant Workshop Update

The final design for the Runway 7-25, Taxiway
Connectors, and Parallel Taxiway Pavement
Reconstruction Project is nearing completion.
Feedback from previous tenant workshops has
helped guide the process at each stage of
development.

The third and final workshop for this project is
anticipated to be held in April/May 2021 when the
design is completed and the construction bids are
open. Watch for the notice to join us for a
workshop to learn about the final design, tenant
options, available schedule updates and ask
questions.

Visit v vantura,ora/aliports for more details. For
guestions, contact us at 909-313-0549 or

UxnardAirportRunwav@arellangassociales.com.

COI.IN'I'quVEN'I'URA

Department of Airports




555 Airport Way Suite B
COUNTY of VENTURA Rl

Department of Airports Fax: (805)388-4366

www.ventura.org/airports

January 8, 2021

Mr. Steve Roberts
1610 Oneida PI
Oxnard, CA 93030

Dear Mr. Roberts,

This letter officially reinstates your Special Activity Permit for maintenance and repair of Private hangars
on Oxnard Airport. All the requirements in the permit are now in full effect. Any violation of the permit
requirements shall immediately result in revocation of the permit and the banning from conducting
maintenance or repairs on privately owned hangars on airports owned and/or operated by the County of
Ventura, Department of Airports. Because of your prior history, this is a one-strike and you're out policy.

The following are the dates of expiration of the Special Activity Permit and required documents:

1. Permit OXR 21-004: Expires June 30, 2021

2. Auto Insurance: Expires June 10, 2021

3. Commercial Liability: Expires May 5, 2021

4. City of Oxnard Business License: Expires February 28, 2021

It is always your responsibility to furnish and maintain on file with the Department of Airports current
licenses and insurance documents. The Department of Airports will not be sending you any reminders.
Failure to submit renewed documents timely will result in the suspension of this permit. Any work
performed outside of the date on any of the above documents will result in a violation of the permit
requirements and permanent revocation. Everything pertaining to the permit should be submitted to the
attention of John Feldhans at 555 Airport Way Suite B Camarillo, CA 93010.

Remember that one of the permit requirements is to receive approvals from the Department of Airports
and acquire any applicable permits from the County of Ventura and the City of Oxnard BEFORE the work
starts. Your customers may or may not be aware of this when they contact you, so it is your responsibility
to ensure that all approvals and permits are in hand prior to commencing any work.

If you have any questions, please contact me at john.feldhans@ventura.org.

Best regards,

feldhans, CM
Airport Operations Supervisor

Ab



S55 AIRRORT WAY, SWITE B

COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLD, GA 93010
PHONE: (8051 383-4274

Fax: (205! 388-4366

WWW. VENTURA. ORGAIRFOR Irs
DEFARTMENT QF A RPBRTS WHWWAIFL YOXNARD. CONM

January 21, 20201

Mr. Ron Rasak

RKR Incorporated

31280 Oak Crest Dr., Suite 2
Westlake Village, CA 91362
And

23679 Calabasas Rd., 3362
Calabasas, CA 91302

RE: Camarillo Airport lease agreement
Dear Ron:

Enclosed for your records is one original fully executed lease agreement for your
development at the Camarillo Airport.

Pursuant to the lease agreement, section 2. A. the term of the lease commences upon
the date the Agreement is signed by the County, which was January 20, 2021.

Thank you for your cooperation during process and we look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

adeline Herrle

Lease Manager
Madeline.Herrle@Ventura.org
805.388.4243

Enclosure



